From: Cody, Emily

To: Leasure, Timothy; banks.76@osu.edu

Cc: Romero, Eugenia; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel; Hilty, Michael
Subject: GIS in Singing Health

Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 11:56:00 AM

Good afternoon,

On Friday, October 1, the Arts & Humanities Panel 2 of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed the proposal to revise the GIS in Singing Health Program. The proposal was not
voted on as the Panel would like to see the following concerns addressed:

e In order for the Panel to review the proposed change to the GIS in Singing Health
—and in order for the GIS in Singing Health to receive approval from the Graduate
School —all of the required courses for the specialization must be in place.
Otolaryngology 8805 is still in the process of being officially created, currently
pending approval in the Department of Otolaryngology. Please make sure that
that course is indeed submitted by the Department of Otolaryngology so that the
revision to the GIS in Singing Health can be considered by the Panel.

e The Panel also asks that the revisions requested for the Music 7814 and Music
7815 proposals be submitted and approved before the GIS in Singing Health
returns for review.

Once the department has prepared a revision, please submit the materials via e-mail to
myself, Rachel Steele, and Bernadette Vankeerbergen, all cc’d on this message.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to
contact Eugenia Romero (faculty Chair of the A&H2 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Emily

Emily K. Cody, Ph.D.

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave., Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-9106 Office

cody.50@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Dr.
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